
CErurrn,fo Jvotclnr AccouNTABILITy, ruc.

(914) 421-1200. Fax (914) 684€554
E-Mail: probono@ delphi.com

BY HAND

Septenber 19, L99S

Attorney General Dennis C. Vacco
l-2O Broadway
New york, New york LO27L

Dear Attorney General Vacco:

Consistent with
that the serious

Transmitted herewith is a copy of our september L4, 1995 ethicscomplaint,, f i led with the New york stlte EthicJ conmission,against your office for l i t igation ri="onduct and violation offundamental confrict of interest ruIes. Arso transmitted is acopy of our September 14, L995 letter to the Chairrnan of the NewYork state cornnission on Judiciar conduct, Henry t. ierger.

your ethical qnd professional duty, we expect
arregat ions of  our  compraint - -ar r  

-oe 
,n i "n ' " " "

preue€rqrnqs qeFc-rrbed therein--will be thoroughly inveEEig;tefi
i:1-:11:,y:: :i.11,!"\: ;lnnro.nriate remeaiir- ;;1i;; io' protect the
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t-ranscending public inte-rLst-, brazenly .ri"f-CJ by 
-ih" 

office ofthg.Attorney General in both those p1.o"""ai;;;.- '  Sucn remedialaction must include motiois Eo vacat6 for fraud, nisconduct, andother misrepresentation the court orders of disrnissar in each ofthose cases.

Your failure to investigate and take corrective steps wirrconstitute further violations of y""t ethical .r.d- professionalduty and official misconduct under 
-penaf 

r,""-Sigs-. '60.

rn view of the seriousness of what is here invorved--thesubversion of the Articre 7a remedy. by our staters trighe+ i;;enforcement officer to cover-up iudici 'ar "or"t,ft ion--r" berievethat you or q representative _ rro! yoni of f ice 
-stroula 

be presentat the meeting to be held witl i  counser for the AssernbryJudiciary committee, that is refer."a i" i" in 
-i lst-paragraph 

onpagte six of our ethics cornplaint. That meeting i= !"n"duled totake  p lace  in  Arbany  on  oc tober  24 ,  r -995 a t  3 :oo-  p .n .

Yours for a quali ly juaiciary,
3&na €'.kMr/-

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountabil i ty, fnc.
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Enclosures:
(_a) 9/L4-/9s complaint to the Nys Ethics comnission(b) 9/L4/9s l tr to chainnan B-rger, Nys connission on.fudicial Conduct

cc: New York State Ethics Commission
New york state Assernbly Judiciary cornrnittee
New york State Cornmission on Judicial Conduct


